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From: Broadaway, Eric

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 8:14 AM

To: ‘John R. Owen'

Cc: Li, Peng; Fu, Zhihong; XU, Yongsheng; Munn, Michael

Subject: RE: Preliminary Analysis of Gripping Wrench (Brown) Patents (4499-964) - Privileged and
Confidential

Attachments: Bionic Wrench.pptx

John - Unfortunately my mobile was not working properly and a message | forwarded to you did not work —
that is why you did not receive the message - sorry. Attached is the design concept we presently have. Very
much we would prefer to change the design to six jaws. This will improve the performance of the product.

Is this enough detail about the design — or do you need very detail dimensional drawings to perform the
analysis?

Thanks, Eric

Eric Broadaway » 443.791.3570
eric.broadaway@apextoolgroup.com

From: John R. Owen [mailto:jowen@coatsandbennett.com]

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 7:42 AM

To: Broadaway, Eric

Subject: RE: Preliminary Analysis of Gripping Wrench (Brown) Patents (4499-964) - Privileged and Confidential

Eric:
From a patent point of view, 6 jaws is almost the same as 3 jaw, so that change is not a big deal at
this point.

FYI1, no images received recently. Got a different email earlier, but no images attached.

John.

From: Broadaway, Eric [mailto:Eric.Broadaway@apextoolgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 6:55 PM

To: John R. Owen; Munn, Michael

Subject: Re: Preliminary Analysis of Gripping Wrench (Brown) Patents (4499-964) - Privileged and Confidential

Thanks! | am in China and meeting about this. | have sent you images our current design. | will need
time later today to review your analysis. Can we change our design to 6 jaw and not infringe?

Thanks Eric

Eric Broadaway * 443.791.3570
eric.broadaway@apextoolgroup.com

--——-QOriginal message-----
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From: "John R. Owen" <jowen@coatsandbennett.com>

To: "Broadaway, Eric" <Eric.Broadaway@apextoolgroup.com>

Cc: "Munn, Michael" <Michael. Munn@apextoolgroup.com>

Sent: Fri, Mar 9, 2012 02:04:00 GMT+08:00

Subject: Preliminary Analysis of Gripping Wrench (Brown) Patents (4499-964) - Privileged and Confidential

Eric:
Kindly confirm receipt by simple reply email.

Per your request, | have reviewed the Brown patents we discussed. Attached are my preliminary
findings. In short, | believe that there is little risk in proceeding to the next step.

Please note that this information should be treated as privileged and confidential so as best to
preserve attorney-client privilege.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

P.S. - Michael Munn has instructed me to route the invoices for legal work on this project through him
and he will handle.

Regards,

John R. Owen
Patent Attorney

i] 1400 Crescent Green  \york: 919-854-1844

Suite 300 RE
Moblle: 919-417-5261
Cary, NC 27518 Fax: 919-854-2084
www.coatsandbennett.com
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Recipient
'John R. Owen'’
Li, Peng

Fu, Zhihong
XU, Yongsheng

Munn, Michael

Highly Confidential -- Attorneys' Eyes Only

Recall

Failed: 3/12/2012 12:42 PM
Failed: 3/12/2012 8:26 AM
Failed: 3/12/2012 8:27 AM
Failed: 3/12/2012 1:01 PM
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